
From: citymanager@uctx.gov on behalf of ccox6@wm.com
To: UCCONFERENCE1@uctx.gov
Subject: FW: Waste Management & Universal City Virtual Meeting (Hold)
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:54:46 AM
Attachments: attachment.ics

Universal City CC Agenda 08.03.2021.pdf
Universal City Alleys.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 1, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Cox, Christopher
Cc: Kim Turner CtMgr; Munoz, John; publicworksdirector; Michael Cassata; Flores Jr, Mike
Subject: Waste Management & Universal City Virtual Meeting (Hold)
When: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pre City Council Meeting regroup discussion at the request of Kim Turner.

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

7968127@t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 114 350 548 5
Alternate VTC dialing instructions

Learn More | Meeting options



________________________________________________________________________________

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.


